-

H

S5<=E

Regular City Council Meeting

July 23, 2018
Agenda
7:30 p.m. Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes: July 9, 2018
Approval of Bills: None
Approval of Agenda

Public Comment
Discussion- Downtown

Old Business —
I. Proposed Restrictive Covenant for 128 S. Lafayette

New Business-
1. Furnace & A/C Replacement (2) units at the Police/Fire Administration Building

Budget

Manager’s Report

Public Comment

Council Comments-

Closed session- pursuant to “Closed session to consider the purchase or lease of real property pursuant to Section 8(d) of

the Open Meetings Act, MCL 125.368(d).”

Closed session — pursuant to “Closed session to review and consider the contents of applications for the City Manager
position where the candidates have requested that their applications remain confidential pursuant to Section 8(f) of the
Open Meetings Act, MCL. 15.268(f)”.

Consider action related to the closed session matters, as needed

Adjournment

*Please see reverse side for rules of conduct for public comment at City Council meetings*



City of South Lyon
Regular City Council meeting
July 9, 2018

Mayor Pelchat called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
Mayor Pelchat led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Mayor Pelchat, Councilmembers: Kivell, Kennedy, Kurtzweil, Parisien, Richards and Walton
Also present: Chief Collins, Attorney Wilhelm, Fire Chief Vogel and Clerk/Treasurer Deaton

MINUTES /
Councilmember Parisien stated on page 6, Myer is mlsspelled, /(4 be Meyer. Councilmember

Kennedy stated on page 4 it should reflect he stated “Robe /,//// Order are good, but in some cases,
they are meant for a much larger body, than the 7 of us” memer Richards stated at the last
meeting he passed a newspaper clipping to the Clerk reg{ dmg th O]ds/é,///émetery He further stated on
page 8 it states the building owned by Richard Row, y’ e e oldest building -uf//downtown he stated that is
not true, it is the oldest building on that portion of) 9//@{ Street. Councﬂmemg% /1vell stated on page 4
near the bottom of the page it should state “he is mozg | /}Lclmed to have Matt and/’E come up with

something because they know how they operate.” He ﬁﬁffh _fpage 10, he w/ @%femng to Fire

theme, not things. /// /%7%/ // ////

//,.

7-1-18 MOTION TO APPROVE MINU "P S
Motion by Kivell, supported by Pari len
Motion to approve minutes as amend/

VOTE: / / ////TION CARRI £ / ////
4’/ /// /
BILLS //% /// // /%//////
&, /, ! !
CM 7-2-18 1\//19/"HON TOA // /////»%// ////%
//t/{f/ /i%/// e b //}/ presenf;é// //// ///%’

¢ / %?// b
VOTEf, ////// ////CARRIE{%NANHVIOUSLY
CM 7-3-18 mON TO APP%‘VE ATT‘RNEY BILLS
Motioft by %wel] supported by Paristen
Motion {6/} rove attorne §/ bills as presented

VOTE: % M//f’;lON CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

O
AGENDA ///////

CM 7-4-18 MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Walton, supported by Richards

Motion to approve the agenda.
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

PUBLIC COMMENT- None

Mayor Pelchat stated he will read the new public comment rules because they are fairly new.
Members of the public may speak at a Council meeting upon recognition by the Mayor. Public
comment may only occur during periods designated on the agenda for public comment or a public
hearing. A person may speak for up to two (2) minutes during each of the two public comment

7-9-18



periods on agenda items or non-agenda items. Waivers of the time requirement may only be granted
at the discretion of the Mayor, and waivers to speak at a time other than a designated comment
period may only be granted by the Council. Any person wishing to make a presentation longer than
two minutes or requiring audio-visual equipment is asked to contact the City Clerk requesting to
appear on a future agenda.

A person may only address Council from the podium. Only one person may occupy the podium at
a time. All remarks are to be directed to the Mayor and Council. Speakers are not to engage in
direct dialog with other meeting attendees.

Any person who violates the Rules of Conduct, disturbs the peace at the meeting, and/or interferes
with the meeting may be warned, ordered to be seated, removed, andf@r ticketed.

*This summarizes Council Resolution 04-18. Complete R e%%/includmg guidelines for
considering waivers, are available in the Council Chambersym r///the City Clerk.
DISCUSSION- Downtown

@/
Mr. Donohue stated he is excited about Heinanen En //{///fmg site plan e )}g approved. He is making the
final arrangements with Cool Yule to put a 35 foot

% ront of his bulld@ga He further stated that will
coincide with all the white lights in the trees for th t time. The light pole%ﬂl have red Tights.

He further stated the chair of the Cool Yule said ther ///w Ilbea pause atthe mam/ 9 r corners as well as
at the tree but the parade will still have the same flow. /////7// //////Z//,
Mr. Donohue stated the new pedestrl Z ld signs and th % angl s will be put ifﬁ hortly,

have approval from the road commission | iy contract it t e/ ﬁty it will be a lot cheaper Untl] then
we have permission from the road commls o/e ’/1 ve the éésmg at the hotel.

Mr. Donohue stated in August we will hav//% /// /% eport f the DDA. He further stated he is
proud of the DDA and how thte/ 1mpr0vemen s ha ha J}j ‘%%hey operate.

| AR
Councilmember Kurtzwe j ﬁ;}?‘/ r{e ople are aS‘ ,/4///// g // ﬁ :a real tree. Mr. Donohue
stated it will be a live tp %/}/ . tated i t is ,/a/}/ /// ////// / 11 be brought in just for the
season. Councﬂmembel//?wurtzwell h//ed if

L
main four corners where” ) ft Street W s She the

we cangget matching brick buildings at the
%zd 1f he is working with any developers that want

to tear down that bulldmg and§ ebulld/ does //match the bulldmgs around it. She stated it is a
mismatch. /@/}}{}9/ us /// 1 / ép/ Z,/ e serty is an issue, as well as there are
env 1r0nme/ ¢ ﬁ{@ es/// th that \/ 5 th{ “1s confidential at this time. Mr. Donohue

stated tff/are cu tlg;/ @ elope // ookmg at't /{J/ﬁd they have talked about possibly demolishing
the property r to trade or sell Lih /em t e/l?é/a/’%'lers Market lot. He stated we can’t force the issue, but we
can negotla /t/é) sfollow the maste/ plan. @u/ﬁ/cﬂmember Kurtzweil stated she hopes they are listening to
Council’s com h s, and she ﬁnc({}t d1fﬁcu1t/‘t{a think it they will be able to do an exterior that is going
on downtown, they// 1,11 be a misfi t//” d she doesn’t think that is in the best interest of their marketing
plan, unless they can 444 c it up tg t :/e buildings that are currently there. Mr. Donohue stated he agrees,
that is where the DDA 155? ded 4 }vollow the master plan and any type of incentive they can offer, such
as selling/trading the mar g lot, or to vacate the parking lot. He further stated Council will have
to approve anything like that ai//é/ time. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated that building will always be
the misfit, if they don’t try to match the downtown, Mr. Donohue stated he is willing to push the
envelope to follow the master plan. He further stated both developers stated they would tear the exterior
off if not demolish it.
Councilmember Kivell asked about when the color selection for the Lake Street Tavern buildings will be
made. Mr. Donohue stated he met with Richard Rowe, and they will be meeting with the painters next
week and they will coordinate with the A&E Jeweler owner as well.

OLD BUSINESS

7-8-18



1. Consider approval of first reading of ordinance rezoning parcel 21-19-126-002
(Thomasvillle) from RM1 (multiple family residential) PD (planned development)

Attorney Wilhelm stated he handed out a supplemental agenda note with a draft ordinance of rezoning
and a suggestion for a motion. He stated this is recommended for approval based on recommendations
from the Planning Commission. Carmine Avantini of CIB Planning stated this is a two- step process. It
goes through Planning Commission, then to Council for rezoning. This locks in the layout of the streets,
lots and types of buildings. After the preliminary plan is approved, it goes back to Planning for approval
of the site plan for details such as the buildings and landscaping. He stated then it will come back to
Council for approval again which isn’t typical, but because it is a planned development it will,

Mr. Avantini then gave Council some history of this property. It was //igina]ly approved by Council with

.
smaller lots and houses. It was recommended for approval by Plam{g%,/ but then there was a change in

! T e
ownership of the property. The new owner wants larger lots, an/é@.//,//ses, but the roads and utilities are

7

the same, they dropped 10 units from the previous approval 4 néﬁ ember Kennedy stated he
appreciates the history on this property, but his concern ig g/%}//é/’%f tﬁ%{fmnsistencies in the paperwork.

. b . A, . .
He S‘Fated on one page it reflects they are going to cc;}/s%%}g//;é/wo umts.‘ T%{%%l.pageﬁ it states‘lt could
provide additional access for Colonial Acres, but \/vv /%%(now Colonial Amé /f}}f,t interested in that, so
that should be updated. He further stated on pageédc;,/’é}/ﬁays vehicular access é@e property will be from

. T (. : LS //4/(7//%///4- B
Eleven Mile and approves the accessibility of Colorﬁ-é;f%///%ges, which isn’t true. Cglincilmember Kennedy

. . S, 2 .
stated the documents reflect the sidewalks are described }‘1}1 few différent ways, oneé’}%”ffa sidewalk backs

; 3 o % &,
up to the curb, other areas show 2 or 3 };@t green space, :/ﬁ/?}tdg/%%/’/t show sidewall{s//g/f)'//@é’,r all the units.

He stated there are no sidewalks reﬂecég%its 23-32 /f{ﬁg’ﬁ'/{/{member Kennedy further stated on
page 5 it states the applicant is seeking 6@%1%19@,/4%%/;/ irst page s}@:\/}//s 50. The overall density will be
much lower than the previously approved 6 0 pnits. /////%/// % %///

retfiesireet trees will be located, as well as the

Councilmember Kennedy stated he is concemgg wherci]
utilities. He stated where il i utilities be logited in th;é =vielo

. . " / 7 i 27
of way, and if the sidep ”’ﬁ%’//gg{ /ﬁ%/

- 7
of any repairs if the str/-é//’j//g

men Z/ﬁjhich are typically in the right

i
///ﬂi///// '\ W A i1l rai
q /e/’/%eurb of theé’éﬁeetf vhere Wi j//gly be located. It will raise the cost
et has to be d@; p. /{//c/ v

Councilmember Kenned {éi?;ted he W'§ //fs to share s ) omments from what happened last time when
Council apgré%/g/plan de @/}/}y/ne/% ) %{/%/%/g// //o s /ﬁ i) tated in 2013, Mr. Kivell stated he met with Mr
7

; ﬁe/ //gt.%y/s{{g%nd thél%/é/ k é///;/;/}/ E:th /(//é/gnt and the 35-foot setbacks from the back, and
at Mr;, ad & é/%/}}l that t :,,,ge//;@/lan will be/,,,_g’;/é-//., o¢ %nd the correct setbacks will be according to
City or%};/ﬁ:e. Councilm/r Keﬁl{;c;} stated Mrgivell had stated as long as that happens, he won’t
have an 1 sg’}/with the plan, eag/ﬁépt thereﬁgff*}%ld be issues with the size of decks and patios. He further
stated that 1s/y on our agend%{fé’)/-;ight. Solincilmember Kennedy stated the setbacks and lots are so
small we will %ﬁ’aving the same/f/;/r At

previous meetmg,{{g’% ormer Fire Chief Kennedy reaffirmed the need for a second entrance, the

I
emergency entrance 15 the last and%rst choice, a full access road is the best plan.
b . //{L ; Lo . .
He stated there are man)%% isfeidies and he wouldn’t approve this without this document being

Heons
clarified and updated. ley}%ﬁ/ 7 »/?f/stated he would like to clarify a couple of things. He stated we can
still put in a road and for a p ptial connection to Colonial Acres. As of right now, Colonial Acres are
not interested in connecting to that development, but they may change their mind in the future. He further
stated we can have an access easement. Mr. Avantini stated he thinks Fire Chief Kennedy meant it would
have been better to have a second access on the side of Eleven Mile.

Councilmember Kennedy stated he believes he meant this development needed two access points.
Councilmember Kennedy stated his other point is this was zoned for 44 units as RM1, and if it had the 44
units the temporary road could have been widened. Mr. Avantini stated if it was RM1, there would be
more unit.

Attorney Wilhelm stated the previous owner presented that Colonial Acres had agreed to the access road
into their development. This property was designed to be supposed to be part of Colonijal Acres, and it
turned out not to be successful.

g/p?@blem ti%g/fhey are having at the Knolls. He further stated at a

7-9-18



Councilmember Kennedy stated he has driven through that area, and it is not an actual road it is their
parking lot. The fact they don’t want this connection is understood. Attorney Wilhelm stated that isn’t
the issue in his point. Councilmember Kennedy stated the concern he has right now is reducing the
setback to 30 feet. We have another development with 35-foot setbacks, and they are having issues
putting in decks. Attorney Wilhelm stated there is an issue with the Knolls and we will be discussing that
issue tonight. Mr. Avantini stated the reason we need the amendment is not because they are going to
extend farther into the rear yard as planned, the lot coverage of the ordinance is very small and there are
many neighborhoods that the building of decks is an issue. We want to change the percentage of the lot
coverage, not the setbacks. It is more of a clerical issue than a physical issue. He spoke with the
developer and they will have to redo the buffering between these units and Colonial Acres. He stated
they are aware of that issue. Mr. Avantini stated the original plan h /@} a sidewalk up to the curb, and he
told them that is a safety issue as well. He said they will have to (/}/}//;é ith a site plan showing all the
sidewalks. He further stated they have to have sidewalks throu? it the development.
Councilmember Kennedy stated he doesn’t know why we \y // 1 the percentage of lot coverage for
the entire development. We have a ZBA and a process for an; o// / t%xceeds the 25% coverage. Mr.
Avantini stated at that time, when they discussed the s§ ek ‘not the prfg//@/}‘ty coverage when someone
builds a deck, not changing the setbacks. He stated dde {h ’t want to send /\f ¢y homeowner to the
zoning board of appeals. Councilmember Kivell /é/ eé//lt was a huge overs1t/‘f§?/the lot coverage issue to
have gotten by. It began with Singh, and unfortuna{e ydue to the economy, ther’é s a little lull in the
action, otherwise we would have known about this 1551/1/{419&-» ore antini’st s d we really dido’t
S e

// . /
know how much of the footprint would)ae/t/aken up. ol g/l d at the elevatlon; 4 fr. Avantini

stated it isn’t necessarily bad that the ho) i 11t higger. Councilmember Kivell

stated if we try to amend the overall lot //////pg{éﬁ//l}e hke/ﬁ%}/ ne through the entire City and kept

very strict on what is permissible. He stateﬁ/ e a d of someon osmg the ability to have a 12-foot
///// ,/

y vantini stated we are going to
d of ' ,/jfymg for the zoning ordinance to
o,

5

pool in their backyard becau}e it would have tee much® ///9 ////

come forward with zomng/é/e };’ hts for the, //J(at cove}/a

Wﬁ\“@\

be approved. Most peg %a/r/e no ,@S ing for sor / }1 }f, // ”{%@s are reasonable. Councilmember
0 - i
Richards stated the whle concept ofthe project 1s/té build too many/homes in a small area. He further

stated he doesn’t see W]'%/{?@RC has ‘T/;{fle wed thls/é/é’éﬁed proposal. Mr. Avantini stated the only

U
change will be less leads t/é/ useo L stem 1{ {hie same. Councilmember Richards stated
Coiom 4> 7 / / / /// f}//ﬁ////f{{/ ke /furthe///f;ated it will be a disaster because of ruining the
//)/ K/ f@ Th /{/c// be chil renfﬁl thl( ubdivision. He further stated he hopes we can

come t / agreement and//// 111 gfyto give Mr, ﬁ yantini some advice. Councilmember Kurtzweil
stated sh éeq Jests Councﬂ t /// )/1/.23 to the issue that is before them. It has nothing to do with
the Knolls of%%@/uth Lyon. Coux 5;11 embe nnedy stated he has some additional information to share
from a prev1ous/§/9uncﬂ meeting @e further &fhted 10-foot separation with 2 story buildings and it will
look like the bulldm /by Sams ///!'house on Wixom Road. Councilmember Kennedy stated at a
previous Council meg] } Counci i § ber Kivell brought up the point that with a 5-foot minimum, a
house will only be 10- e/ L ///w 11 another house, not 12 feet. He then stated at a previous meeting,
Councilmember Parisien st ’g,é : shares the concerns about the density. Councilmember Kivell stated
he has a number of concerns’d ,ﬁlt this project, the idea we will turn a blind eye to the lot coverage being
literally 48% of the requirement of the open space option for R3. He further stated the lot width is 83% of
what the requirement should be, and the density is 140% of what it should support. He further stated we
are now talking about 5 feet on either side of the lots. The notion we would establish the property linc at
the back of the curb, seems bizarre. He stated the only way they can use the 25-foot setback is if the
property line is at the curb. Councilmember Kivell asked if this development will want to dedicate their
utilities to the City and streets to the City. Mr. Cavaliere of 30078 Shannon Road of Warren Michigan
stated he is here to answer any questions Council may have. Councilmember Kivell stated it appears you
asking to put the sidewalk at the back of the curb. Mr. Cavalier stated there will be a 2-foot buffer and a
5-foot walkway. Mr. Kivell stated that would utterly put the setbacks to the back of the curb property

line. Mr. Cavalier stated setbacks in most cases are 20-foot or greater, some are a few feet shorter.

&

7-9-18



Councilmember Kivell stated the idea that they will have cars in the driveway will not leave the sidewalk
accessible, He then asked where the utilities will be located. Mr. Cavalier stated the utilities will be
decided by the City engineer and the utility companies. Mr. Cavalier stated that is something that needs
to be approved and regulated by the City Engineer and the utility company. Councilmember Kivell asked
if their long-term plans are to dedicate their utilities and roads to the City. He stated we don’t
automatically accept them. Mr. Cavalier stated if the utility and roads meet the design standards of the
City, they should be dedicated to the City. Councilmember Kivell stated we need dedicated easements for
that to happen, and that doesn’t always happen with private developments. He further stated if the
utilities are under the road, he will not approve it because if we have to fix anything under the road and
we have to tear up the roads and fix them, or in their front yards, he is not comfortable with accepting the
utilities. Mr. Cavalier stated he isn’t here to ask questions, he is hel?/t@) answer questions. He further
stated he believes if their designs meet the standards of the State aj¢ /{%Clty, why would there be an
issue to dedicate the streets and utilities to the City. Counci lmen/f/ {a/ﬁwell asked if there will be
mountable curb designs, or waterfall designs. Mr. Cavalier g é/// b o / ould not be a waterfall curb, That
is a design standard that they have to abide by as a develope/ / r{ﬁ” 1 stated we need to meet the
design standards that are set in place. Councilmembe ell stated when//you pit this against the open
o o
space preservation option and the notion that the ya /// ’t going to end p;bemg some way to extend
abutting backyards. Councilmember Kivell state(ﬁ he average is 4200 squars /jfeet that isn’t even close

to our lowest residential standard. Mr. Cavalier sta{ 4/ 8 currently zoned multlﬁ /e/falmly, and at the
2

first reading, there were originally 60 40-foot wide 10t %d that /y }pproved by € a=/:”/ cil. He stated we
4 ”%@
have increased the lots to 50-footers a t% wered the numb é/%ﬁ/l Councilmember Kyell stated the

concern of that was brought up about nation of Lex: 'on Road, isn’t a deal breaker. There are
other developments with only one entrance Z;///I/ ember K{(éll tated there are at least 5 out of 6
items that he is concerned about. Mayor Pe}?} at t // gg t( §1s plan comes back cleaner, and

,/
clearer and with more answers, We are not h e to ma E 1@n§// n-site. He would entertain a
/////// /4’//

@AV
motion to get this plan ¢ t/}/{r), i dipar /4{ 1ng it b//a} ok to C / //////ﬂ //;//

Councilmember Kive 1}/ tentlons are to remave the

ambiguity. //////// ’//// i ‘////// ////
U

ST READ G OF REZONING PARCEL 21-19-126-002

/ ﬁﬁ)f'}‘/

CM 7-5- 18 MOTION TO P&s FPONE EIR:

v // R R el
y, supid ﬁ/ﬁy“%,,l; g /
//////// / % }/gfé/lé@ g// /{/*/// g/‘%)r more information
VOTE’//// % MO //;N CARRI %1 OPPOSED

proval of ‘/?otoberFest” and road closures

\\\

" //‘?////"

Mr. Donohue stated th15/ % % t, proposed for Saturday October 20™ from 4:00-9:00 p.m.

He further stated this is the (i /‘// hat we hope will be an annual event. He stated the DDA voted and
approved this event. He then duced the chairman for this event, Joe Burchill. Councilmember
Parisien stated she has a few questlons. She stated there was an issue with copyright when it should have
been in an employee of the City’s name instead of the original person’s name and it has been corrected.
She then asked if this is a first, she hasn’t heard of this in the past. Mr. Burchill of 213 Gakbrooke Drive
Unit § stated he is sure other communities have similar events. He further stated this came from a
discussion he had with Mr. Donohue about having a men’s night out, such as the City has a ladies night
out. He stated this is something new to promote the downtown businesses and the City as well. He stated
men can stop in the men’s play area, while the ladies shop. The downtown businesses like this idea.
Councilmember Parisien stated he spoke with her husband about this and he stated many businesses in
downtown Detroit have things like corn hole games, and Jenga games and things like that. She stated that
might not be a bad idea for this event. Mr. Burchill stated one of the suggestions was a little Chuckie

7-9-18



Cheese basketball and net. He stated this is the first time out, and we want it to grow in the future. He
further stated we are going to bring street food in, and have brats and a beer tent with the VIW. He
further stated KV Sports have a huge TV they can put in the front window with games playing.
Councilmember Parisien stated she thought we could have a goodie bag for the guys like we did for the
Ladies night out. Mr. Burchill stated we thought about having Brotoberfest pens, and some kind of swag
bag. Naturally if the businesses would like to supply their own, they are more than welcome too. He
stated they did a field study and the local businesses really liked the idea. Mr. Donohue stated it is not a
men’s only night, it is a co-ed event. Councilmember Walton stated she would like to suggest a change in
the paperwork under the recommendations, it should be Brotoberfest, not the brotober event.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she is happy about this event and this is fabulous. She has a subdivision
full of guys and she will be a great marketer for this, and she thanke /gi/hlm for his enthusiasm. She stated
she knows this will be a great event. She further stated we may wit /} (/'make sure you have a television
because it will be during football seasorr. Mr. Burchill stated%//v////ﬁons will have TV’s in the windows
showing the games. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated if the/ re < } be closed, could you have a
designated arca for a beer tent in front of KV Sports. Mr D %1 ot

ue § féd they are looking into doing
that. Mr. Burchill stated the Lyon Theatre will also ? ing ; short ﬁlm /}/ 9t day as well.
Councilmember Parisien asked if we will be receivis: //a rtificate of habiflt%surance in the future. Mr.
Donohue stated the VFW has to provide the MLC’Q/;/I‘L%SE Chief Collins state;/they may already have
the insurance but they will have to submit the paperv ,/////k He further stated Whe{ ;t}s a DDA event, we

haven’t asked them to supply the insurance. / /
: // ////7//’//////' ]// ,//////
CM 7-6-18 MOTION TQO APPROVE THE BROT OBERF ’4-'2 | EVENT REQUESTED AND STREET

CLOSURE 74—/%//% . //
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by, ’W ah//’///é/// ///////,//
Motion to approve [pe “Brotoberfest / }en fj
& Econ DeV/DDA/ // /f tu day Octobg

Post 1224 ope /{//%/ //» / /
’/E Lake S%ét between{@/ e

\

DA as recommended by the DDA
8 frorr//é},OO 9:00 p.m. with the VFW
/.//,?’79)1 MLCC License on E Lake Strect

e{fsf Streets, as approved by the Police

//

:t\
@ \
% \“f“

¢ ﬁ
}4’//
and the closurcy ;

i T
Chlef for Saturda da y/y tober 29% om Noon E//fw 00 p.m. pending the receipt of insurance

// // //// %}Vl////// /////// RRIED UNANIMOUSLY
/// lof ' of South Lyon Planned Development
4

greement //’ / /
G //////,
Mr. Avantml@’f/CIB Planning séﬁgd this V\fﬂy/prevent many homeowners having to go to the zoning board

of appeals for @/ /g)bcoverage varid] e% He furiliér stated they won’t be able to increase the setbacks, but
this will change thej /1; coverage pr/@lzﬂem Councilmember Kivell started this has been conducted in
another communlty, h’g/,// uld llyjee documents and their approach to doing this and it is a logical
progression of amendm %,/ / /l%esn ’t want to approve arbitrary language, he wants a good study done
on this. Mr. Avantini stated is amendment, we shouldn’t have anvone having to go to the zoning
board of appeals for a varlance% or adding a deck for lot coverage issues. He further stated if you take the
open space and allocate to all of the lots, as you would a normal development, it would allow them to
build the decks they are wanting. Mr. Avantini said even just extending the coverage with 25% lot
coverage, stops them from having a deck or anything else. He further stated they have looked at this a lot,
and there are a lot of lot coverage variance requests. Councilmember Kivell stated he wonders if people
in the market or if Council had an idea this was going to be a problem, there might have been a different
view if this open space was the right selection to be made. Councilmember Richards stated this is
potentially having a domino effect on the rest of the community. This could be one step down a slippery
slope. He further stated everyone will think they can add 25% onto their coverage. Mayor Pelchat stated
he wants to clarify that this % is strictly for the Knolis. Mr. Avantini stated this is an issue throughout the
City, not just at the Knolls. He further stated he thinks the project turned out very nice, but what is

7-9-18



happening is the homes are bigger than we thought they were going to be. He further stated the project
has turned out very nice. He further stated, hind site is 20/20 and if we would have known the houses
would have been built bigger, we could have dealt with that at that time. Councilmember Richards stated
it is his understanding that this will apply to phase 1 and also phase 2. He further stated they have nice
backyards, and homes, what is wrong with the decks they have now, just because they want to expand
them a little more. Mr. Avantini stated he is hearing the new houses that have been built, the new
homeowners want to build decks and if they come in right now, they are already over lot size.
Councilmember Kurtzweil stated we are encouraging people to move into South Lyon and right now
there are some homeowners wishing they wouldn’t have. She further stated she wants to thank the
developer for building larger homes, because it benefits the City’s tax database. She further stated you
have to be flexible for these minor adjustments or you will run into ))%bhc relation problems. There is no
snowball effect at all, this is a planned development and it isn’t ug /for a developer to make changes
or minor adjustments such as this. Everyone has worked hard t %2 the numbers consistent with the
/////?//
ordinance. She wants to support the homeowners that are it i gﬁg%and she hopes it passes tonight.
Councilmember Parisien asked what the detriment is if thlS leg/é/// t p/{/ss’tomght Mr. Avantini stated they
would have to have the appeals process. Councilme I’/I/l / /ar131en state p}y spent a fot of money on
these homes, she is in favor of supportmg the hom / coy I nd this is mmg{f/ad_]ustment She is happy
people are moving here and it is good for the tax b ase ///Councﬂmember Klvelbﬁa ed he is an advocate
and grateful for the people moving to South Lyon stated his orlgmal concerﬂ’f 5 the setbacks, not

the lot coverage. He stated he is more inclined for the/%///;’//% %?stance to be re\f( ;%:d but he doesn’t
he gents but he

think this is the way we should go abo t He further stat s to support our resi
wants it looked at comprehensively. // /////% h

\\\%

L N //////// /// b
CM 7-7-18 MOTION TO APFROVE THEMV / ZIR ENDMENT TO KNOLLS OF SOUTH
LYON PLANNED DEVEL}S)/PI\/[ENT DATE«;@UL&”/ /za 1 @’f//f/ /
i/l/lgzgﬁ ?g aip ;}%/S /////”%l y Pa %}ﬁ ’/4 // S /{/{/Lyon Planned Development
Agreement da ///// v 9 20155/ }/}//{// /////
ROLL CALL V@y 1 ///// Kivell- No
% // i //// Parisien- Yes
// Ty, / gy, S i
//// // {chards- No
/// /’ Walton- Yes
//Z////// //// Kurtzweil- Yes
//7////,,;////// ///// ///////4// MOTION CARRIED
5 //gr purchase of/Q 8 ba khé{é loader from CAT
y S

Councilmember K1ve l/s /ated he will /r cuse himself from this vote due to the fact his wife is an employee

of CAT.
%

CM 7-8-18 MOTION TO APEROVE PURCHASE OF 2018 BACKHOE LOADER FROM CAT
Motion by Kurtzweil, supported by Kennedy
Motion to approve purchase of 2018 Caterpillar Model 420-F2 APR and backhoe loader from
CAT for the total cost with trade in of $89,448.65

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED- 1 recused

4. Consider purchase of 2019 Ford Super Duty truck

CM 7-9-18 MOTION TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF FORD SUPER DUTY 4X4 TRUCK
Motion by Walton, supported by Kurtzweil

7-9-18



Motion to purchase 2019 Ford Super Duty 4X4 truck from Varsity Ford, under the State/County
bid at a cost of $30,183.00
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. Consider purchase of 3 sets of firefighting turnout gear

Chief Vogel stated we are asking for a waiver of the bid process. He further stated we have a great
vendor with a great price and great customer service. He stated we don’t like having multiple
manufacturers for our gear. Councilmember Parisien stated the Police Department receives an allotted
amount of money for uniforms, she asked if the Fire Department does as well. Chief Vogel stated they do,

and they have a line item for the uniforms. He further stated once a ﬁf}/f ghter becomes a full-fledged

i
firefighter, we pay for their gear to wear for training and shifts. gﬁfmember Richards asked if we
ever sell our old fire gear. Chief Vogel stated it isn’t a good idefi 10 el fire gear, once it hits a certain

" - : i, . .
age, it is better to let it go. The gear is loaned to the ﬁreﬁg%}r stays at the Fire Station, once we
get it back, we clean it and recycle into our stock unless it mg{és the'da(2, He further stated since the

. 4, . .
population of female firefighters have gone up, we hay, hid to speclahz//g//cf/@' rchasing because they don’t

fit into the other gear very well. / ///}

@
CM 7-10-18 MOTION TO WAIVE SEC. 2-224 OF @IZ/{[;/E/ CITY OF SOUTHL ';/I}J/}/./CITY CODE FOR
COMPETATIVE BID PRICING O / W
Motion by Kivell, supported by Kennedy /%’ / //
Of%l 5,0 % / X’
00

Motion to waive Sec. 2-224 of the Uity of South Lyon { ity Code of Ordinances, “Approval for
purchases or contracts over $2,0ﬁﬁ//?;’{ T /%’etitive b1d/é/;/f1f/g/}/;br purchases or contracts over
$5,000.00” because “no advantage%g/// the 167%919111(! resulty from competitive bidding
g Y, LA
////MOTIO ARRIED //////H\/IOUS/I_////}/{%
/////////// . %//5‘ ///%‘// P //////
e ,@E PURCI{K%)S;E O%EXS OF FIREFIGHTING TURNOUT

CM 7-11-18 MOTIONALO) VE ASE /
GEAR _ //{%%// | //// ///// v
Motion by Kivel ,@//Ep orted b/;///Walton ,/////,
Motiq; {0 //ayvard thé i cha"j/%//}e sets of ‘fgj}f}?‘lghﬁng turnout gear to First Due Fire Supply

Y o -

AR

7

ol

s ///4
M0 LION CARRIEB,UNANIMOUSLY

//////G id //////% b'd///y///////ﬂl li {//? dmin buildi f
: ////}%onm er approva id to'rgf ce police/fire admin building roo
- W,
Chief Collins sé;;;é;//they receive 'yg/:/ﬁbids and %/é are recommending the lowest bid. We had originally
estimated up to $i@g/(j),00 and budgejtéig for that, the bid came in much lower at $13,490.00.

Councilmember st//stated h;c;’///is%glad we got a good bid, but from being in the roofing business in

the past, the roof in que/{tgé} is v ?ﬁ/{;{ifﬁcult in a matter of degree. The complexity of that building. He
w4 : - .

stated he hopes the supervis; o someone needs to inspect that, because if they don’t know what they

are doing, they can give you ’2%”(1/ job. He further stated Cotter was the highest bid, but he likes their

work, he doesn’t know the company we are awarding the bid to.

CM 7-12-18 MOTION TO ACCEPT BID BY THE ROOF COMPANY
Motion by Walton, supported by Kennedy
Motion to accept the bid by The Roof Company to replace the roof on the police/fire
administration building at a cost of $13,490.00

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. Consider approval of City Manager job description

7-9-18



Chief Collins stated Mr. Vettraino very strongly suggested we have a City Manager job description before
we complete the process. He further stated Mr. Vettraino sent forward the proposed City Manger job
description, but Council could always decide to make changes if necessary. Councilmember Parisien
stated she wants this to be clear. She further stated we have over 30 applicants, why didn’t we didn’t
have a Clty Manager job description in place before. Chief Collins stated he doesn’t know why we didn’t
have one in place previously. He further stated City Manager job descriptions are pretty standard, this is
just putting in writing what we expect. Councilmember Parisien stated this should have been done
beforehand. Councilmember Kivell stated this is pretty thorough and comprehensive, and it addresses our
expectations for someone we want to be our City Manager.

CM 7-13-18 MOTION TO APPROVE CITY MANAGER JOB DESERIPTION
Motion by Kivell, supported by Walton /

Motion to approve City Manager job description

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNAN/IM@USLY

BUDGET- No comments / %
/

MANAGERS REPORT _ %

Chief Collins stated the application and approval packe ‘K2 for the Wh ple Street blgg /party which he has
f/// 1t b,

approved and it is an informational item only. It is Satuid /y /g/} fg/l from Noon ‘;/% :30 p.m.

Chief Collins stated he has spent a lot c%g]me dealing w1tﬁ”4//’ St =tractcrs working forx/@@mcast in the

N
Trotters Point subdivision. He further ?/5 eﬁ/”@ sub- ontrac///{@/{//%’ner Cable who was contracted by
V&M Ashton Inc has damaged 2 natural/ fl

651, DTE ele ) line, and 1

n ctrich ing, and 1 water line, and 1 AT&T

cable line since beginning installation of // ///t/// @}///y’gr und ce/f/b/l/e/ ines. He further stated he met with

NUMETous representatlves of all the aforementfén d cotttp; féfm S, as we{ /S/Brlan Dunn the representative

for the homeowner ass /}-} smc{fhe co //{/é/e/ ({/fa’uve from governmental affairs
(/“ E// ////// - )}"////

representative of Com 5//}2} /// D /

Chief Collins stated th © ??’ /@;//d i /’//c/// nd transfe f&%m the U.S Drug Enforcement

Administration in the amot f $3 44’2/ | The moﬂ »received was from forfeiture funds by Officer

//
1[ Ic;k;r;y’fomene//; /\}f/k/}/lle he w. Wf/ /jf{/{/{/}//tl/e{// %rc; eﬁe is currently out on a disability for a back
9 // LY K
% %}%B ///// ;;/f or the ///// //;i’ e é /// ontrol and data acquisition which was recently
ppr ved ;/r $14 000 00 if( //ﬁ/mh /;%d the m % 4s from a grant from MMRMA and the grant was
written an@f/ bmitted by hirtiee ////

Councﬂmem’i/ 1 Kennedy askeﬁlf {//Zﬁll begin delivering the recycling bins. Chief Collins stated
he isn’t aware é //&/ave dellvereé/a/’n yet. / ¢ ‘tated he has ordered one of the bins as well but hasn’t
received it. He fuf aé,% her s stated we a ///frymg to let GFL handle this, and not get too involved. He further
stated if they don’t jod g}% .10 be del ,u-fed he will contact Sam from GFL again regarding contract

compliance. //%// //
PUBLIC COMMENT- None

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Kennedy stated as the SEMCOG Delegate for the City he had the opportunity to attend

the SEMCOG General Assembly Meeting at the end of June and to participate in the election of the new
SEMCOG officers as our own Oakland County Commissioner, Phil Wiepert, became the new Chairman

of SEMCOG for the 2018-2019 year. He then congratulated Phi! and to his wife Pam, who supports him
in every one of his endeavors to support our county and our city.

Councilmember Kennedy stated he would like to recognize a long-time city employee as well as a friend
and neighbor Judy Archey retired at the end of May after 21 years of working for our city providing

7-9-13



10

admin support for the Water/WasteWater Department. She’s the person who kept track of the invoices
and billing for the department as well as providing support to the department head in preparing the budget
beginning back when Linden Beebe was the Department head and then followed by Bob Martin.

He further stated Judy is also the person who assigned new addresses for the new residents of South Lyon
as development in the city took off and the population doubled from around 6,000 residents in the early
1990s to its current level of almost 12,000, During all that time, Judy was always there, working
tirelessly to help and support the operators at the plant as well as the other employees throughout the city
and like so many of them, rarely, if ever, got the recognition and appreciation they truly deserve.

He further stated he would like to wish Judy Archey and her husband, Steve, the very best as they get a
chance to enjoy retirement and spend more time with their friends, family and those grandkids. He then

thanked Judy for everything she has done for South Lyon. //
. “%dy’s comment on SEMCOG, he

Councilmember Richards stated following up on Councilmem//i}% s
would like to point out that Councilmember Kennedy gave//k}}-/: 1 f""gﬁ"/fe/of Michigan emblem that is cut by
laser and it says it is for their SO anniversary. It was ma e{{é/uper/ %@bricaﬁng.
He then stated the DPW began working on the repla(:/ﬁ/%g/ﬁtaof the playgl@i%/}l equipment today and they
have it sectioned off as of today. They are off to a /g-/@/}}/d/%ért. He thought g}?e we should give it away
to the trailer park, but he was told no, they would 6,//{/ (ider the same restricticfn//ﬁsj/;é;@at caused the City to

.
have to take it down, because of the age and safety%%}%}ie equipment, ///////;//

. W 9
Councilmember Parisien stated on JuIy//i—.’ﬂf.“’ there will be@%ﬂ Operation InJ//L’{///égl Soldier Ride

{%@g/Townsmp, 1t s/ portant event. This event

and Car Show, and even thought this is L /Fﬁ”/ /////f)}’% i
encompasses the ride, car show, picnic an;;j//;%; ,,,;//gf/%%/;mll be at aggzes Atchison Park in New Hudson.

o
ds a 1ss1oner%/////%a

=

e

We also still need volunteers for all our boars a4 @’3}

. - Y g
Councilmember Parisien thanked Judy Arché’,/%//for alﬁ%ﬁﬁ’g&m of se ffe
Councilmember Parisien (e ehief Collin{’g/f%r all hisj’ZWork arfﬁ%"ﬁ has done a great job and the

fact he brought ina gr%}%/ 1@////}_; one, it 15////% ///},/{//, //.//;and ﬂl@}%uge. She hasn’t seen a'City
Manager bring in a gra f/%./;}me she ha;% %een on Cog}/} _'She further’stated we are always getting thank
you letters for our Police"‘@g’ artment /{n’%l she hopef/ﬂ}e new City Manager can fill his shoes.

; iy / % %
Councilmem' 1Bl stated eé//;/grﬁ ///{//g/ﬁ@me pro%/%"ss taking place downtown and he is looking
fomarc}%%/’%%z;;on O/i;%; colorswgg)%%/eg V{%é/’/erything comg alive will be very impressive.
He stat€d li€ has heard somg & noerns gbout the 115 and 117 buildings and the 1930’ brick job is in

wonderfﬁlg//ﬁf}”?mdition, but the/{%g;@ conce{//ﬁ;{%ﬁ: it won’t be reflective of that time period and not provide
enough pop ey were looking f@;/%/ e furth %tated he looks forward to 117 being finished, it will be a

nice contrast ﬁ//(/a/{fﬁ%‘old to modern? He further ‘“lited he hopes we see some forward progress with the Art
D, . U, g . .

Craft and RCA bm],///x}gs soon in n}é}; ng those building available for sale and gefting two new storefronts

in the downtown. C6 ttfeilmember Kivell stated he is looking forward to the trajectory we are headed on.

y

W

l/{’%’ét ”‘//.h//{/is going to put a rumor to rest that has started within our senior
00

Councilmember Kurtzweilss|
community. She stated the #ﬁ//ﬁ/{ d pertains to the school district deciding to obtain an SRO for the
high school and the middle school from the Qakland County Sheriff Department. She stated the falsity
that is being handed out states the South Lyon Police Department will lose police officers due to the
school district hiring the Oakland County Sheriff. She stated that is a lie, and she is not aware of any
police officer that has or will lose their job because of the school district position. She further stated they
have an idea where this is coming from, but once again, not one pelice officer is losing their job due to
the fact the South Lyon Schools have hired. She stated this does not help anyone, including the Police
Department. She then thanked Lyon Township for taking the lead and professionally working with the
Oakland County Sheriff department. They are one of the top ten Sheriff’s department in the County.
They have a budget is approaching $160 million dollars. She stated they are the number one sheriff
department in the State. She stated a portion of our taxes are paid to the County and a portion of that is

7-9-18



11

for the Oakland County Sheriff’s Department. She then thanked Oakland County Sheriffs department for
moving forward with a security plan that protects all students, and she thanked Lyon Township.

She stated this weekend is the South Lyon Garden Club walk on Saturday July 14, and tickets can be
purchased on Saturday at the library. She further stated there is a local landscaping company called
Munro Landscaping and they have done some great and incredible work.

She then then thanked GFL for their wonderful service. She has been pleased with their service. She
can’t imagine doing that work for 14 hours a day. Councilmember Kurtzweil stated she has met with
some taxpayers, and they are pleased with our Mayor. She then thanked him for all he does.

Mayor Pelchat stated this weekend is the all-star little baseball league at the high school. He stated he is

excited and he will be attending.
He further stated the Cable Commission has brought on a great %}/cé////r/{//m he has worked with before, his
5

name is Ben Wolak. He further stated he is the one that has % %z great drone shots.

Mayor Pelchat stated he wanted to thank Chief Collins for st ggﬁé{% o the role of Interim City Manager.
He has been a stabilizing factor since the last City Mana er./é//gy;'-'{wal/ﬁ%into amess of an office. He
stated he never has to question if he is working in the béinterest of thgé

CLOSED SESSION //// //}%2///?

@
.

-

CM 7-14-18 MOTION TO ENTER INTQO CLOSED SESSION /////
Motion by Kivell, supported by Parisie;/}///// W/’Z//%/// / ////'////”//;/;
Motion to enter into closed session at 9 jﬁ}// syursuant to S@,//»// 1on 8 (¢} of the Open Meetings Act, MCL
15.2068(c) to discuss strategy and negotiaf it /Zﬁ%eollecﬁve ba//{/ing agreement between the City of
South Lyon and TUOE Local 324 /4//// /////////// /Z//’//
ROLL CALL VOTE: /%///;//,// Kwe((/ég;% ///////%,,,///
‘ ////// /%}//1%)///}% es //////////
////,% ///, Ri¢ }};ls Yes
/[//// / Wa /;/n- No
////'%/ . Ku (zploil- No
’/////// / /////////%//%%!Cha‘%}ées
/ B G BTN CARRIED
. \ & d

CM 7-14/1&MOTION TO EN BER INTOGLOSED SESSION

Motion by % :supported b}/f}/ risien ///7//;’//{/%///

%

T
Motion to enteri K%//// Slpsed sessio/;{g% 9:40 p.n(/to consider purchase of real property pursuant to Section
8(d) of the Open N ‘g/}//}ngs Act, M@%IZS.%S(d)
v

ROLL CALL VOTE: Kivell- Yes
//”///%Z// / Kennedy- Yes
Parisien- Yes

Richards- Yes
Walton- No
Kurtzweil- No
Pelchat- Yes
MOTION CARRIED

ACTION RELATED TO CLOSE SESSION

7-9-18



12

CM_ 7-16-18 MOTION TO RECONVENE THE OPEN SESSION
Motion by Parisien, supported by Kennedy
Motion to reconvene the open session at 10:25 p.m.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CM 7-17-18 MOTION TO RATIFY CONTRACT BETWEEN CITY OF SOUTH LYON AND [UOE
LOCAL 324

Motion by Kivell, supported by Parisien

Motion to ratify contract between City of South Eyon and IUOE Local 324
VOTE: MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

CM 7-18-18 MOTION TO PURSUE THE COURSE OF ACTION/4 CUSSED DURING CLOSED
SESSION
Motion by Kennedy, supported by Parisien y ////////

7%
Motion to direct City Attorney to pursue the coursciop: actlon//é/ﬁ cussed during closed session

\

regarding purchase of real estate property //////’
VOTE: MO ARR}//}//ANMOUSLY/////////
////
CM 7-19-18 MOTION TO ADJOURN / ///////é’////
Motion by Parisian, supported by Walton //////// %
Motion to adjourn meeting at 10 9 30 p.m ’//7/7///// / ///////
VOTE: MOTI ////j@//// ED UNANIMOUSLY
N %///
Respectfully submitted, %//// ///////’////// ///%//%/

.,
/ ///’ .
Mayor Dan Pelchat //// ////// //// / @%}/}//Treasurer Lisa Deaton
L

%
/// //%
//%?@/@%%
%%% @

%

/// //// )

7-9-18



FIRST AMENDMENT
o
KNOLLS OF SOUTH LYORN
PLANNED DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This First Amendment to Knolls of South Lyon Planned Development Agreement, is made
and entered into this of July 2018, by and between the City of South Lyon ("City") a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, whose address is 335 S. Warren Street, South Lyon, Michigan
48178, and Oakland Forty Group, LLC ("Developer"), a Michigan Limited Liability Company, whose
address is 296 S. Main Street, Plymouth, Michigan 48170.

RECITALS:

i On October 14, 2013, the South Lyon City Council approved Ordinance No. 10-13
with conditions rezoning an approximately 39.39+ acre parcel of real property located at the
north end of Mill Street and north of Kestrel Ridge Drive, in the City of South Lyon, from R-2,
(Single Family Residential) to PD (Planned Development) for a proposed 88-unit detached single
family residential site condominium to be known as Knolls of South Lyon as reflected in the
minutes of the meeting, and it approved the Preliminary (Stage I) Site Plan for the Knolls of South
Lyon planned development with conditions as reflected in the minutes of the meeting.

fi. On November 10, 2014, the South Lyon City Council approved the Final (Stage II)
Site Plan for the Knolls of South Lyon planned development subject to approval of a planned
development agreement.

i On April 14, 2015 the City and Developer entered into the Knolls of South Lyon
Planned Development Agreement which controls the use, development, and various aspects of
Knolls of South Lyon.

iv. The City and Developer desire to increase the allowable percentage of lot coverage
on units in the Development to allow for a residential structure and a reasonably sized deck or
patio by amending the Planned Development Agreement, as provided for in Section 22(E).

NOW, THEREFORE, for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which are acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

Revised 2018-07-09




1. The Planned Development Agreement for Knolls of South Lyon is hereby amended by
adding Section 11(M) as follows:

11. ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS

M. The maximum percentage of lot area covered by all buildings in
Knolis of South Lyon is forty percent (40%). Decks, patios and similar accessory
i structures may encroach into the rear yard setback up to twenty-
five percent (25%) for-deeks-and-patios-or-similarstruetures-, but in no event shall
a deck or patio be less than ten (10} feet from the rear unit boundary. Units
needing further dimensional or lot coverage variances for structures such as decks
or patios or similar structures due to other circumstances may seek a variance or
waiver from the Planning Commission as provided for under Section 20 and Section
11(L).

1.  Recordation. Either party may record a copy of this First Amendment to Knolls of
South Lyon Planned Development Agreement with the Oakland County Register of Deeds.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this First Amendment to Knolls of South
Lyon Planned Development Agreement to be executed on the day and year set forth above.

CITY OF SOUTH LYON, OAKLAND FORTY GROUP, LLC,

a Michigan Municipal Corporation a Michigan Limited Liability Company
By: By:

Daniel L. Pelchat, its Mayor Ronald Cook, its Managing Member
By:

Lisa Deaton, its Clerk

[Remainder of Page left blank intentionally]
[Acknowledgements of signatures continued on next page]

Revised 2018-07-0%




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE QF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF OAKLAND)

The foregoing First Amendment to Knolls of South Lyon Planned Development Agreement was
signed before me by Daniel L. Pelchat, the Mayor of the City of South Lyon, and Lisa Deaton, the
Clerk of the City of South Lyon, on behalf of the City of South Lyon, a Michigan municipal
corporation, on the day of , 2018.

Notary Public
Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss
COUNTY OF QAKLAND)

The foregoing First Amendment to Knolls of South Lyon Planned Development Agreement was
signed before me by the for Oakland
Forty Group, LLC, on the day of , 2018.

Notary Public
Oakland County, Michigan
My Commission Expires:

Drafted by:

Timothy S. Wilhelm, Esq.

Johnson, Rosati, Schultz & Joppich, P.C.
27555 Executive Drive, Suite 250

South Lyon, MI 48331-3550

After Recording Return to:
Lisa Deaton, Clerk

City of South Lyon

335 S. Warren Street
South Lyon, MI 48178

Revised 2018-07-09




AGENDA NOTE

Old Business: Item # ﬂ_

MEETING DATE: July 23,2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Postponted from 6/11/18 meeting
AGENDA TOPIC: Proposed Restrictive Covenant for 128 S. Lafayette

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Arcadis, on behalf of BP Products North America, Inc. has
requested that the City approve a Restrictive Covenant on the 128 S. Lafayette property. Council
considered the request on 11/27/17 and requested additional revisions and information and
postponed the matter to 1/8/18. Arcadis provided a revised restrictive covenant, an environmental
indemnity agreement, and updated cost estimate. These documents had not been fully reviewed
by the City consultants, and on 1/8/18 the matter postponed to 2/12/18. The City Attorney has
recommended that the matter be tabled until additional needed information is available. On
6/11/18, the matter was postponed to 7/23/18.

Based on input from City consultants, more work needs to be done on these documents before
being presented to Council. Arcadis has indicated its willingness to continue to work with the City
to address any concerns it has.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS:

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: approve/not approve

RECOMMENDATION:

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion io table the Arcadis request for approval of the restrictive
covenant,



AGENDA NOTE

New Business: Item # i

MEETING DATE: July 23, 2018
PERSON PLACING ITEM ON AGENDA: Police Chief
AGENDA TOPIC: Furnace & A/C Replacement (2) Units

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The furnace and air conditioning units (2) in the
police/fire administration building are at least twenty years old and are due for
replacement. Replacement of both furnaces and air conditioning units is included in F.Y.
Budget 2018-2019. Three bids were obtained for comparable furnace/ air conditioning
units. The low bid was from Sean Klein HVAC.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS: Memo from Lt.
Sovik; bids from Sean Klein HVAC ($12,400), Unlimited Heating & Air LLC ($12,940),
& Heinanen Engineering ($21,686.13)

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/Do Not Approve the purchase of the
furnace and air conditioning units, (includes removal of old units and installation of new
units), from Sean Klein HVAC for $12,400.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the purchase and installation as bid by McGraw
Mechanical.

SUGGESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve the purchase and installation of the furnace and air

conditioning unit as bid by Sean Kiein HVAC for $12,400.

07/23/18



SOUTH LYON POLICE DEPARTMENT
MEMORANDUM

Subject: (2) Furnace / Air Conditioning Units —Police/Fire
Administration Building

To: Chief Collins
From: Lt. Sovik
Date: July 13,2018
Chief Collins,

Attached are estimates from three Heating & Cooling companies: Sean
Klein HVAC, Unlimited Heating and Air LLC, and Heinanen
Engineering. I met with representatives from each company during
their inspection of the current heating & cooling unit. All three
companies indicated that they would pull the appropriate permits for
the project.

Both furnaces and air conditioning units in the admin building have
been serviced during the past few years. Both units are at least twenty
years old and in need of replacement. I budgeted $12,000 (Capital
Improvement) for the replacement of both furnaces and air

—conditioning units in the upcoming F. Y. 2018-2019 budget. The low bid
was $12,400.

All three companies will use the 410A Freon in the alr condltlomng
~-units-as approved by thé¢ EPA: - R S

Sean Klein HVAC and Unlimited Heating and Air will install the
135,000 BTU 80% single stage efficiency furnaces. Heinanen
Engineering will install the 140,000 BTU 80% single stage furnace. Sean
Klein HVAC install Payne Products. Unlimited Heating & Air LLC
install Comfortmaker Products. Heinanen Engineering installs Trane
Products. Because of the cold temperatures in the winter and the
placement of the furnace units in the attic area of the building, a higher



efficiency furnace was not recommended. All three companies would
install 5-ton 13 SEER AC units.

Sean Klein HVAC and Unlimited Heating & Air LLC provide a 10-year
warranty on the furnace parts and a 20-year warranty on the heat
exchanger. Sean Klein HVAC and Unlimited Heating & Air LLC offer
a 10-year warranty on parts and compressor for the AC units. All three
offer a 1-year limited service warranty on new equipment in addition to
manufacturer warranties.

Sean Klein HVAC and Heinanen Engineering offer a 1-year labor
warranty.

I spoke with City Plumbing and Mechanical Inspector Russ Walker
regarding the requirements. He informed me that he will be inspecting
the project to ensure city codes and requirements have been met. He
added that there will need to be a smoke detector installed in the project
area in addition to a strobe to alert any detection of smoke. This
purchase and install was not included in the bid quotes.

I recommend contracting with the low bid provided by Sean Klein
HVAC. He has been in business installing residential and commercial
HVAC units for twenty years. Sean Klein is licensed by the Michigan
Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs. His license number is
7115492, He holds a two million umbrella insurance policy from State
Farm Insurance Agency. References are available upon request.




Sean Klein Attention: Chris Sovik
4615 Pontiac Trail Job: Furnace and AC
Ann Arbor MI 48105 5-20-18

Mechanical Contractor

248-755-3620

To: Chris Sovik
South Lyon PD

This is a quote for work to be performed at The Police Dept. in South Lyon
ML

Install 2-135,000 Btu 80% furnace and 2- 5-ton AC unit with new line sets
and removal of old units. Includes permits and duct alteration. The
manufacturer will be Payne with a 10-year warranty on all parts including
AC compressor and a one-year labor warranty through me. The heat
exchanger will have a 20 year manufacturer warranty.

Payment schedule will be 50% down and 50% upon completion
Total for this job will be $12,400.00

Any questions or concerns feel free to give me a call at 248-755-3620 thank
you.

T 11 1
KT Regaras;
Sean Klein



O Pt e gl

AR ek g aen S ek sk oo i

PO

Govemor

RICK SNYDER

ANN ARBOR, Mi 48105

o X b L

SEAN KLEIN |
4615 PONTIAC TRAIL - .




STATE FARM

lll“lllﬂ!‘

Palicyholder

Address of policyholder
Location of operations

Description of operations

This certifies that

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

B4 STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Bloomington, Hiincls
] STATE FARM GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY, Bloomington, lllinols
|

06/19/2018

STATE FARM FIRE AND CASUALTY COMPANY, Aurora, Ontatio
[ STATE FARM FLORIDA INSURANCE COMPANY, Winter Haven, Florida
(O] STATE FARM LLOYDS, Dallas, Texas

insures the fotlowing policyholder for the coverages indicated below:

KLEIN, SEAN

4615 PONKTIAC TRL

ann Arbor MI 48105

Same

Contractor

The policles listed below have been issued to the policyholder for the policy periods shown. The insurance described in these policies is subject
to &ll the terms, exclusions, and conditions of those policies. The limits of liability shown may have been reduced by any paid claims.

POLICY PERIOD LIMITS OF LIABILITY
POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE | Effective Date | Explration Date {at beginning of policy period)
92-CY-R312-3 Comprehensive 07-28-201%8 07-28-2019 BODILY INJURY AND
Business Liability PROPERTY DAMAGE
This insurance includes: Products - Completed Operations
R Contractual Liability Esch Ocourrence $ 1000000
Personal Injury
B4 Advertising Injury General Aggregate $ 2000000
O
1 Preducts ~ Completed  § 2000000
Ll Qperations Aggregate
POLICY PERIOD BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
EXCESS LIABLITY Effective Date | Expimtion Data {Combined Single Limit)
[ Umbrslla Each Qccurrence 3
[ Other Aggregate 3
POLICY PERIOD Part | - Workers Compensation - Statutory
Effective Date | Expiration Date
Workers' Compensation Part Il - Employers Liabifity
and Employers Liability Each Acgident $
Disease - Each Employee $
Disease - Policy Limit $
POLICY PERIOD LIMITS OF LIABILITY
POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE | Effective Date | Expiration Date (at beginning of policy perlod)

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE (S NOT A CONTRACT OF INSURANCE AND NEITHER AFFIRMATIVELY NOR NEGATIVELY
AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY FOLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN,

Name and Address of Certificate Holder

558-994 a6 Prinled in U.S.A. Rev. 05-08-2008

If any of the described policies are canceled before
their expiration date, State Farm will try tomail &
written notice 1o the certificate holder 30 days before
cancelation. If however, we fail to mail such notice,
no obligation or liability will be impesed on State Fam
or its agents or representatives.

Barpara Young

Signature of Authorized Represeniativa

Agent 06/19/2018

Title Date

Barbara Young

Agent Name
Telephone Number 734-662-G880

Agent's Code Stamp
Agent Cods  22-7219
AFQ Cotle F256



Unlimited Heating and Alr LLC P oy
6335 Prospect St TED HEATING AND AIR [
Linden, Ml 48451 g

517-404-9638
unfimitedheatingandairllc@gmail.com

ESTIMATE

ADDRESS ESTIMATE # 1024
South Lyon Pdlice Department DATE 06/04/2018
219 Whipple St EXPIRATION DATE 07/04/2018

South Lyon, M| 48178

P.O. NUMBER
213 Whipple st

materials 2 1,165.00 2,330.00
135,000 btu 80% single stage

Comfortmaker

furnace with ECM Blower motor model

N8MXL. warranty- 10 year parts and

20 year heat exchanger .

materials 2 1,840.00 3,680.00
5.0 ton 13 seer Comfortmaker AC and

5.0 ton Indoor horizontal A-coil

warranty- 10 year parts and 10 year

compressor.

materials 2 840.00 1,680.00
custom metal, gas pipe, refrigeration

lines, fan programmable thermostat,

drain lines, pan, electrical and permits.

HVAC 2 2,400.00 4,800.00

stage furnace with new filter rack,
refrigeration lines and air conditioning.
Includes new thermostat. Electrician to
install smoke detector and alarms for
aach unit,

Skyjack rentali to lift new units and
remove old units from attic space

0.00
0.00
WWW.GOCOMFORTMAKER.COM to
your product cholces.
1 year limited service warranty on new equipment from Unlimited TOTAL $1 2 9 40 00
, | ]

Heating and Air LLC from date of installation in addition to



South Lyon Police Department
219 Whipple 5t.
South Lyon, MI 48178

June 8, 2018
Unit Evaluation: N/A

— Recommendation: Heinanen Engineering, Inc. recommends equipment replacement.

Equipment and service Proposed:
TRANE TUED140A9601A80% Single stage gas furnaces 140,000 BTU
TRANE 4TTR3060A 1000A Single stage 13 SEER condensing uniis
TRANE 4TXCD010DS3 Cased Evaporators
TRANE TCONTS824 Wi-Fi Enabled comfort conirol
TRANE TFM245 Media filters
Outdoor equipment pads as needed
New refrigeration piping as needed
Drain piping as needed
Secondary drain pans as needed w/safety switch
Control wiring as needed
Equipment hoisting as needed
Gas piping reconnections as needed w/valves
Provide supply and return duct reconnection as needed w/sealant
Electrical reconnections as needed anly
Metal venting as needed fo existing
Permits and fees
System start and check
By others:
1) Make-up-air as required
2) Smoke detectors and strobes as required
3) Walkway, electrical corrections, additional code updates
4) Additional repairs/alterations

RN RN RN NN D RN

Heinanen Engineering, Inc. 1 year labor warranty
TRANE Iyear limited registered parts warranty

TOTAL

350 S. Lafayette St.
South Lyon, MI 48178
TEL: (248) 486-6100
(734) 422-1600
FAX: (248)486-6176
info@warmnup.com
WWW,Wartiup.com

b

$21,686.13

Heinanen Engineering, Inc. has the ability to make any and all decisions regarding the installation of

the above as to provide the most effective installation. See attached contract.
Payment Terms: 100% UPON COMPLETION

Authorized Signature Date

This proposal is valid for a period of 10 days

T have read and understand the contents of this proposal and the attached contractfully.



&&5‘(/)/ cgj?t & <be Qs
?{q &.)/}JQ RN WVL{_,(/@/{E] -;—j

/j/(/([_c/ "(i“j/ Y)Y A M‘C{’L f ‘/4/7!. Lireat '\—' V/\
/ P .
Ao S WA

AN

c,/hap el AN ﬂ@&*{«'ﬂm

- u/j Wy

L/ ~ @es 0= ON ,;_,{} Q,i,f) Gl L
?}/L/,J' )}OJ/‘AM , N/ }) c7 A ‘(’f’”\/ ? Za .
b A "f// v {,i/""L—- — ,"j - 7‘{,& J)/;/ _ b’ /\/ / ,  9) (

' LS /lh/l-v
j{\ / e ‘[“L/ \f DU e Lt'i(? Q\J} t/\’\ " .




